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THE FIRST S-3 KANIA was intended, by its de-
signer E. Stankiewicz to perform the duties of an
aerial tug for gliders, so it was most appropriate that
the prototype should have been built at the Szybow-
cowy Zaklad Doswiadczalny (Experimental Glider
Establishment) at Bielsko — Biala, Poland.

Construction began on this prototype late in 1950,
and was quickly completed, enabling the first flight
trial to be made on 17th May 1951. Despite proving
to be an excellent aircraft for glider towing — possess-
ing as it did better qualities than the widely used
tug, the CSS-13 (Polikarpov Po2) certain deficiencies
in the aircraft documentation prevented it from re-
ceiving its certification of airworthiness. This resulted
in the Kania being suspended from flying, and despite
the urgent requirement for such a craft, the project
was abandoned after this brief testing.

Reorganisation of the Polish aircraft industry a
few years later enabled Stankiewicz to rekindle his
interest in the design, and the first of three new pro-
totypes designated S-4 Kania 2, flew on 2nd Septem-
ber 1957 with the registration mark SP-PAA. All
these aircraft were built at the W.S.K. factory at
Mielec. In 1958 an example was demonstrated at the
World Glider Championships, held at Leszno in
Poland where there was naturally much interest in
this class of machine. The third prototype aircraft
incorporated detail refinements and was designated
S-4 Kania 3, being registered as SP-PBB. All three
aircraft were assigned to Aeroclubs, where they re-
ceived a good reception but partly due to a change
of decision of the Sport Aviation Authorities, and
partly to the emergence of the new all-metal rival,
the PZL-104 Wilga, the S-4 Kania was never put
into series production.

The entire construction of this two-seat glider tug/

Top, two views of this attractive parasol winged two seater

show its suitability for flying scale with large tail surfaces,

wing slots, single strut bracing and a clean, uncluttered

general appearance. Right: the instrumentation with basic
flying panel in centre.

general purpose aircraft was in wood — the fusclage
being of plywood semi-monocoque construction with
four spruce longerons. This unit was first plywood
then fabric covered, while the front portion and
engine mounting featured removable dural panel.
Aft of the fire-proof bulkhead lay the fuel tank,
sufficient to give a range of approximately 360 miles.

The two open cockpits, equipped with dual con-
trols, had a large baggage area located behind them,
and beneath this storage area lay a 24 volt battery,
providing the power for flaps, navigation and land-
ing lights.

A very ‘conventional’ double ‘V’ braced under-
carriage unit with two half axles was utilised, sus-
pension being provided by bungees cord passing
within the legs themselves. A half-spring, rotateable
tail skid, with rubber shock absorber completed the
aircraft landing equipment.

Equipped with a five cylinder
radial engine, rated at

M110

air-cooled

125 h.p., performance was
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The fairing over the undercarriage leg permits easy repro-
duction on a scale model of the Kania. Streamlined bodies
over the top ends of the vee rods cover bungee shock cord.
Bottom photo gives cockpit area detail. Note the safety
harness and parachute straps out of rear seat.

adequate rather than scintillating, maximum speed
(A.S.L.) being 150 m.p.h., cruising being confined to
80 m.p.h. A hand starter was also provided,

The braced parasol wing, using an N.A.C.A. 23012
airfoil featured a 5 degree sweep with a very modest
2 degree dihedral and was made in two pieces,
joined at the centre portion which was supported on
the fuselage by an inverted ‘V'-braced pyramid of
steel tubing.

Wing construction was again conventional, it being
a single spruce box spar unit with a plywood covzred
‘D’ leading edge section aft of this spar being
fabric covering. Flaps situated on the underside of
the wings share the distinction with the steel struts
to the wing and tail in being the only metallic items
on the machine.

Differential slotted ailerons were built-up wooden
structures, fabric covered. Leading edge fixed slots
with the same span as the aileron were also used. A
one-piece, braced tailplane of all wood construction
was employed. The elevators being fabric covered as
was the fin, the remainder utilising plywood skinning.

In many ways, its shape is distinctly Polish, due
no doubt, to the fame of the R.W.D.-8, and at the
same time its proportions make it an admirable sub-
ject for flying scale power — either free flight, radio
controlled or control line, even as a lightweight
rubber powered model.
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